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II. Investigation of JAMES BUFORD GOSS, '
Louisiana Probation Officer who |
Threatened JOSEPH EDWARDS
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Date __9/14/67

JAMES BUFORD GOSS was contacted at his office
located at 1403 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, Louisiana.
At the outset of the interview he was advised of the pefsunal
and official identities of the Special Agents. He was furnished
a copy of a statement of his constitutional rights and this
statement was read aloud to him by SA DIVEN. He signed the
waiver of rights section of this form. .

He stated that he knew that the contacting Agents
were Special Agents of the FBI as soon as he saw them, and
indicated that he observed SA DIVEN in that capacity in some
prior unrecalled occasion. He stated that he was not
particularly expecting a contact by Special Agents of the FBI,
but in his line of work as a probation officer for the
State of Louisiana, contact by the FBI is an always present
possibility these days.

He voluntarily furnished information concerning what
he stated was his entire knowledge of JOSEPH EDWARDS and
related incidents.'

At the conclusion of this interview, he agreed
to sign a written statement incorporating this information.
Before the statement was completed for his reading and
- signature, he appeared with JACK KAPLAN, an attorney affiliated
with Abramson, Maroun, and Kaplan, 311 Sklar Building,
Shreveport, Louisiana, with telephone number 422-3248. GOSS
stated that he had engaged KAPLAN to represent him in view of
the serious nature of the investigation.

The complete statement was read aloud by SA DIVEN
as KAPLAN followed the written statement. GOSS indicated
desired changes which were immediately made. He initialed
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the corrections, added a paragraph in his own handwriting
stating that he had read the statement, and signed the
statement with the approval of his attorney.

This statement reads as follows:

"Shreveport, La.
"September 12, 1967

"1, James Bufordye0ss, make the following
free and voluntar tement to Patrick R. Cooney
and Merriman D. Diven, who have identified themselves
to me as Special Agents of the FBI. SA Diven
furnished a 'copy of a statement of my constitutional
rights and read this form aloud. I have executed
a waiver of these rights.

"I was born on June 24, 1920, in Vienna,
Louisiana. I reside with my wife, Kathryan Wolfe
Goss at 3236 Sarah Street,-BossierCity, louisiana.
I am employed as a Probation Officer # 1 at

Shreveport, Louisiana, by the Louisiana Department
of Public Welifare.

"While ‘I was working in the same capacity
beginning in March, 1964, in Tallulah, Louisianz,
I worked every Monday and Wednesday in the office.
On Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays, I was out of
the office. I was required to spend every Thursday
over-night in either Catahoula Parish or Concordia
Parish. I usually preferred to stay in one of
the parishes at the following motels beginning with
the most preferred:
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"1. Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, La.

"y  patricia Motor Hotel, Ferriday, La.

"3, Catahoula Courts, Jonesville, La,

"I spent every Thursday in one of the above
motels. I believe that the first time I stayed at
the Shamrock, 1 met a Negro porter, Joseph Edwards,
and I believe that it was his first night on the
job too. This would have been around March, 1964.
Edwards provided good service and was very friendly.
I attempted to get information from him as to the
location of persons I wanted to contact. He
exhibited a cooperative attitude, but never actually
gave me any information. I usually checked in
anywhere from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

"I never heard that Joseph Edwards every
arranged any dates for prostitutes. He never
solicited any dates for me.

"While I was assigned to Tallulah, my wife
continued to live in Bossier City except for the
months of June, July, and August, 1964, when she
lived with me and our son, Steve, (age 16 yrs. at
present) in an apartment at 409 N. Mulberry Street,
Tallulah. My daughter, Virginia Kay Tarbutton and l
her husband reside at 1353 Mark Street, Bossier .
City. Virginia is 26 years of age. |

"However, while spending Thursdays at the
Shamrock Motel, I met a young girl, Iona Perry,
the registration clerk and telephone operator at
the motel. She was just about my daughter's age,
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but had to wear braces on each leg and use
crutches to get around. I was at first attracted
by her courage and her determination to work and
earn her own way. Later, this interest changed
to love and during my association with her from
the Spring of 1964 and thru May, 1965, I once
considered divorcing my wife .and marrying Iona.

I gave her an engagement ring that she apparently
still has. Since May, 1965, I saw her a few time
before the last time, June 24, 1967, which =
according to my records pertaining to probationer
Johnnie Goocher, I stupped by the Jefferson Davis
Hospital where Iona is employed and visited her.
I was transporting Goocher and went out of my way
to see how she was. Her mother and father were
2lso visiting her at the time.

'"With regard to myv association with Iona
during July 1964, I recall that upon checking in at
the motel, she started to cry. She refused to
explain the reason for this. I picked her up after
she got off from work,; sometime between 9:00 p.m.
and 9:30 p.m. I was driving my 1962 'bluish'
Chevy II. After crossing the Mississippi River
Bridge, she told me that she had left her
switchboard and was passing through a back storage
room when Joe Edwards grabbed her arms and kissed
her on her lips. She said she screamed and he
ran out of the motel office. I do not remember
for sure, but I believe that the incident happened
earlier that night or the night before.

"I believe that we stopped at the A & W for
some refreshments. I took her to her apartment
on Jefferson Street, Natchez, Mississippi, and
left about 10:00 to 10:30 p.m. en route to the
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Shamrock Motel, I inquired of the registration
clerk, either a man or young boy, about Joe Edwards'
whereabouts. 1 was told that Joe had already left
the motel. I was very mad at Edwards for his
insult to Iona and If I would have found him that
night I would have beat him with my bhands. 'I do
not believe as a law enforcement officer that I
would have killed him.

"I believe that I got a cup of coffee at
Jack's Restaurant at the Mobile Service Station.
1 do not recall who, if anyone, was there; but 1
suppose Jack was there, working. I did not
mention Edwards' insult to Iona, because Iona
was too embarrassed about the incident and did not
want it discussed.

"I returned to the motel room, most likely
the room straight down from the motel office or
room # 33. I awoke at 7:30 a.m. and probably had
breakfast at the Shamrock. I was usually servad
by a waitress whose husband had had some difficulties
with the law and who had resided in the jail
house in back of .the Shell Service Station in
Ferriday.

"I went to the courthouse because of some
cases coming up. While at the Concordia Parish
Courthouse, I met Chief Bud Spinks, Vidalia
Police Department. I reported the incident
concerning Edwards and Iona to him. Spinks was
in his uniform at the time. Spinks said he
would look into it. Two Vidalia police officers
in civilian clothing, because they were in a
different jurisdiction, went to Iona's apartment
that day or the next day. I do not know if
Chief Spinks was one of these two officers or not.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

PETE MORALES, Star Route, Box 95, Ferriday,
Louisiana, resides northwest of the Dixie Lanes Bowling
Alley on the opposite side of the railrcad tracks.

MORALES was advised of the identities of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the contact, BHe
stated that he is currently working as a laborer for the
Joseph Freund Contractors, Vidalia, Louisiana,

During 1964, he was employed as a porter at the
Dixie Lanes Bowling Alley, Vidalia - Ferriday Highway.
He finished his work at the bowling alley at approxi=-
mately 6:00 p.m. end usually retired early,

He stated that JOSEPH EDWARDS was unknown to him
and EDWARDS was not known to be an employee of the Dixie

Lanes Bowling Alley., MCRALES advised that he h2s no recol-

lection of seeing a car with a flashing red light halt
another vehicle on the Vidalia - Ferriday Highway in the
proximity of the bowling alley. HNeither does he have any
recollection of observing a white over green Buick which
had been sbandoned in the same area during July, 1964,

MORALES ststed that he is acquainted with JAMES
GOSS, Louisiana Probation Officer, as a result of being
on probation for non-support charges.

MORALES stated that GOSE usually drove a 1958
blue cor with a white top which was believed to be a Dodge
and a 1962 Chevy II which was white in color. He advised
that GOSS was never observed driving a 1963 or 1964 white
Oldsmobile, nor did he ever contact MORALES with a femaie
companion.
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MORALES advised that WARDELL TURMER was known to

e worked at the bowling alley during 1964 and usually
xed from 6:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. TURNER resides on Dody
yd, Ferriday, and currently drives a school bus. -
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MORALES advised that WARDELL TURNER was known to
have worked at the bowling alley during 1964 and usually
worked from 6:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. TURNER resides on Dody
Road, Ferriday, and currently drives a school bus,
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Da lu- 9’25 ;‘5?

Deputy Sheriff THOMAS N. SMITH, Madison Parish
Sheriff's Office, advised that he is personally acquainted
with JAMES GOSS as a Louisiana Probation Officer but because
of GOSS' personality, he had reservations concerning his
opinion of GOSS, He could cite no specific basis for his
evaluation of GOSS except that he observed GOSS in the
Holiday Capri Motel Lounge on & number of occasions drink-
ing: however, GOSS was never drunk.

SMITH stated that GOSS never gave him any reason
to believe that he was affiliated with any Klan-type
organizstion,

GOSS was knowa to drive a Volkswagen and a
Chevy II but was not known to own or operate a 1963 or
1964 Oldsmobile.

° SMITH stated that the only white 1964 Oldsmobile
with whip antennae on the rear with no red dome light nor
police decals in the area arouad July 4, 1964, was one
owned by the Sheriff's Office and operated by the Sheriff.

.SMITH stated that no one except the Sheriff or SMITH ever

drove that vehicle., GOSS never had access to that vehicle.

SMITE stated he had no knowledge of JOSEPH EDWARDS
nor any violation involving EDWARDS at Vidallia, Louisiana.

SMITH advised that DURWOCD WYLHIDE, Route Two,
Talullah, Louisiana, employed by the Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company, is a knowa member of a Klan-type orgeni-
zation, WYLHIDE had a white 1963 or 1964 Oldsmobile during
1964 but this vehicle did not have any short-wave radio
equipment or antenna,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 9/26/67

JACK HEAD, Supervisor, Juvenile Section, Probation
Division, Department of Public Welfare, Talullah, Louisiana,
advised that GOSS spent approximately three days of each
week in Talullah, Louisiana, during the period that GOSS -
was employed as an Adult Probation Officer in the Talullah '
Office., He was known to have first lived in an efficiency
spartment and later a larger apartment on North Mulberry
Street, Talullah, both apartments believed to be owned by

Mrs, ROY DALE.

The only unusual activities which GOSS was known
to have attended were stag dinners sponsored occasionally
by the personnel of the Department of Welfare, According
to GOSS, he was reluctant to eat fish at these dinners
because he had to exist solely on fish during World War II
when he was separated from the rest of his unit cn some ;ti

- Pacific JYsland. ;
HEAD stated that while GOSS owned a variety of 1
automobiles, he was not known to have owned or operated a
1963 or 1564 Oldsmobile. .
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Date ____9/26/67

WILL STOTHART, Ten Caledonis Street, Tallulah
Louisiena, was interviewed at the office of the Probation
and Parole, Tallulah, Louisiana, and he was advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent 2s well as the nature
of the investigation. He voluntarily furnished the
following information: :

He stated that he was acquainted with JAMES GOSS
as he formerly worked with him at the Probation and Parole
Office in Tallulah and further that they had both worked
the same2 area, that is, Concordia and Catahoula Parishes,
Lﬂﬂis iana,

‘He advised that almost immediately after he
sterted to work at the Probation and Parole Office, he
began to stay overnight with GOSS at Vidalia, Louisiana.
He stated that as he can best recall, he started his
employment in October of 1964,

He stated that he does not ever recall GOSS
talking about his knowledge of a Negro man being killed
in the area, although he does recall some person at an
untecalled place, either the Shamrock Motel or the King
Hotel, saying something about a Negro man and a whitce
woman going together, but he did not pay any attention
to the exact nature of the remarks. He stated that he
could not ever remember about what month or time of day
these remarks were made, but he believed that he was with
G3SS when he heard the remarks., He stated that he has
stayed with GOSS on several occasions at the Shamrock Motel
in Vidalia, Louisiana, and they stayed at the motel on
Thursday nights as their work schedule called for them
to be out overnight on Thursdsy nights,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___9/26/67

HOWARD S, WILLIAMS, Supervisor, Adult Probation
Office, Department of Public Welfare, Talullah, Division,
advised that he was acquainted with JAMES GOSS while GOSS
was employed at that office as Probation Officer No, One,

WILLIAMS stated that GOSS never discussed his

per sonal life but it was generally known that he was having
some marital difficulties,

The most unusual thing about GOSS, according to

WILLIAMS, was his affinity for having numerous cars, During

the time he was associated with the Talullah Probaticn
Office, he had aspproximately six different vehicles but
none of them was & 1963 or 1964 white Oldsmobile.

GOSS was not known to belong to any Klan-type
organization; however, he was a member of an international
fraternal organization. |

WILLIAMS stated that the only unusual thing that
GOSS ever told him was that an FBI Agent had followed him
one night while working, He stated that he was making a

night call oa a probaticner and noticed a car following

him, After a while, he stopped and went back and telked
to the FBI Agent who indicated that they were interested
in cars operating in that area but the reason for their
interest was not stated,

WILLIAMS advised that JAMES GOSS worked under
his direction from early 1964 through early 1965 when
C0SS was transferred to 2 better position in New Orleans.
After a few months, GOSS, at his own request, wass returned

to the Talullash Office and a short time later was transferred

to the Shreveport Office.
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confronted his wife with this girl. The girl becene
hystericsl over her involvment in this marital difficulty.
WILLIAMS did not have any additional information concerning
this incident.

WILLIAMS made available the following personnel
and official records concerning JAMES GOSS:

Expense Acceount Vouchers - April 1, 1964, through
November 10, 1965

Daily Travel Log - July 2, 1964, through
July 31, 1964

; Mr. WILLIAMS stated that the Daily Travel Logs
are destroyed after three years., All travel logs for
June, 1964, and prior thereto have been destroyed., He was
advised that such records may be of interest at & later
date and he was requested to preserve ali GOSS' records.
WILLIAMS stated that he would mzintain these records for
at least core more year and if additional time is required,
he would keep them longer if so instructed by the FBI,
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LAMAR LOE, Owner and Operator of Lamar T, Loe,
Inc., Talullah, Louisiana, stated that his agency sells
Chevrolets, Oldsmobiles, end Pontiacs in Talulleh. His
Vicksburg, Mississippi, auto company also sells Buicks
and Cadillacs. LOE pointed out that the decals identify-
ing the automobile agency selling the vehicles were red in
color and glued to either the left side of the rear bumper
or the lower left side of the trunk, The decals of his
sgencies show the name Lamar T. Loe, Inc., and either
Talullsh, Louisiana, or Vicksburg, Mississippi, depending
on the location of the selling agency. LOE stated that

his egencies stopped using chrome metal agency identifi-
cation emblems eround 1960.

He advised that his records concerning the sales
of 1963 and 1964 Oldsmobiles could not be checked on that date
in view of the fact that the instant date was the first publiec
showing of all new CGeneral Motors models and his office and
staff were extremely busv., ke stated that msking a search
of his files on that date would impose an extrems hardship
on his operation. LOE stated that he would have his

personnel start to search his records for this information
in a few days.

LOE stated from his recollection, he knew that
LLOYD H, PERKINS, Waterproof, Louisiana, purchased a 1564

white Oldsmobile but this vehicle had been wrecked sometime
since 1964,
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Date 9/26/67

LLOYD H. PERKINS, Box 415, Waterproof, Louisianas,
telephone number 3982, was interviewed at the Sheriff's
Office, Talullah, Louisiana. ‘

PERKINS stated that during 1964, he owned a
Dynamic Oldsmobile Eighty-Eight, white in color, with a
single AM radio antenna on the right rear. He advised
that the antenna was the usual type mounted on pleasure
cars and he had no short-wave radio equipment.

PERKINS advised that JOSEPH EDWARDS was unknown
to him and he had no knowledge concerning any missing Negro
porter in the vicin ity of Vidalia, Louisiana. PERKINS
stasted that if an Oldsmobile were involved and the incident
occurred at Vidalia, Louisiana, it is his opinion Chief BUD
SPINKS, Vidalia Police Department, would have beea involved
in the incident. PERKINS stated he believed SPINKS to be
capable of any viclence to a Negro.

PERKINS also suggested that H. T. "TATE" POOLE,
a former Vidalia Police Department Officer, around 1964
had a white Oldsmobile and has the propensity for violence.
In addition, POOLE is the arch enemy of Chief SPINKS and
may furnish information in the event SPINKS is involved.

PERKINS further advised that he himself was acquainted
with JAMES GOSS around the end of 1964 and early 1565. He
recalled that GOSS and he had attempted to assist J, M. FORMAN,
a8 former Deputy Sheriff, who currently resides in Jonesv:ille,
Louisiana. At that time, FORMAN was attempting to obtzin the
position that GOSS held at that time and was relinquishing
to obtain a supervisory position in New Orleans. PERKINS
advised that he did not know the degcee of the association

3 between GOSS and FORMAN but he knew thst GCSS had expended

| - : New Orleans %44-2293
On__ 9/21/67 , Talullah, Louisisna pile 4 _ Jackson 44=65
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ReJNairtel to Bureau dated 9/26/67.
_ . In response to your inquiry concerning s
large magnet in the price range of $38, the Laboratory
has determined there is available a magnet which weighs
15 3/4 pounds and is capable of lifting 350 pounds,

This magnet can be procured through Edmind Scientific
Company, Barrington, New Jersey, OBB0O7., Their catalogue
number 1s 85<152 and the magnet 1is priced at $33.60,

You should commnicate with the Newark Division
for specific details concerning this magnet, and you
should thereafter submit your recomnmendations to the
Bureau, |
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instigation of police officer., Efforts by scuba diving team
were unproductive and JN advised 8/24/67 that no,further
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Re Jackson airtel, 9/15/67;
Bureau teletype, 9/25/67.

For the purpose of our investigation, a large
magnet of a type advertised in the New York Times, Sunday
edition, about six months ago, at a price or about $38
would be more useful to us than a $150 a day diver with
"pINGER." We no longer have the publications available

which advertised this type of magnet nor are we aware of

L] ."";-"'.i e -*!'-: f the surplus houses that distribute this merchandise.
4 ‘-"'-. A o o Ll
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e e ¥ . where one can be secured for $38, it would be most useful
3 $~ . in our investigation at Deer Park Lake, Louisiana. Our -
. Y interest in securing this magnet at this time lies in the
Pri e fact that the lake has reached a low level probably for -
L5 . the year and our explorations would be easier at this time
*J-? . than at any other time of year.

If the '. laboratory is able to do so, we would
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THE LABORATORY HAS DETERMINED THERE 1 AVAILABLE- & ~
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NOTE: In response to a prior request the JN Division
was authorized to spend up to $200 to hire scuba divers
to search for skeletal remains of Joseph Edwards, a
Negro missing since 7/12/64, who was reportedly murdered
by Klansmen at the instigation of police officer, The
efforts by the scuba diving team were unproductive

and JN advised 8/24/67, that no furher efforts were being
made in that regard., JN inquired of the Lab whether
other such searching devices were available, 3See Memo
Baker to Conrad 9/22/67,
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NO 44.232903
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AT SHREVEPORT LﬂUIEIAHa.
the interview of CIABE EDWARDY —=
>elective

y Tevie
Service System Physical Exam
for information concerning the victinm'
Oof any broken

ination Facilities
bones, and copies of any
ADHIHIETRATIVE:

gEh the persons at telephone
jon 9/16/67.
bher mother was out

advised that
Bhopping . for the day and would not
be back until dater that afternoon,
that the persons su

She further advised

bscribing to above #lephone numbe r
would be going out for the afternoon. | was
requested that she have her mother contact the FBI
Office Monday morning, 9/18/67.

n#
(COVER PAGE)
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FOIA(
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was contacted throg
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g . " Report of: SA %
| = - JOSEPH M., AVIGNONE Ofice: NEW ORLEANS
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Field Office File #: NO 44-2293 Buresou Fils #:
; < Aihes UNENOWN SUBJECTS;
- F JOSEPH EDWARDS - VICTIM
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-« FOIA (D) ~ (r
',; g Character: CIVIL RIGHTS
3 '
T - Synopais: BERNICE CONNER, mother of JOSEPH EDWARDS, has
p- @ = ‘not received any further information from I
: . : y, regarding a white
o preacher from Clayton, louisiana, who allegedly
. 3 had some information regarding the fate of
JOE EDWARDS:
e ) T
DETAILS:
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agent and she then furnished the following

.:Eg:m EDVARDS
bhad been contacted by the FBI in Nat
about two weeks ;go? n Sy

.

1 — who
persons at telephone pumber

el SR

~ #rsi BERNICE CONNER, 7101 Forshe _
b. Iouisiana, was advised of thaildant_i-};j of {' Hew Orle

. h ﬁ-'

s

E

5

leaps
he 1111'&1'?*'1“1;13

information:

CONNER advised that she is the mother of
he stated that she was the person who

Hississippi,

FOIA(BY (7)Y - (D)

received any further information regarding a white

o | happened to JOB EDVARDS .
CONNER stated that she had give

additional informitions

reached through the
and she had not

‘. B ; Sy -
hﬁi preacher from Clayton, louisiana, who allegedly had some
information indicating that something terrible had

'-. _ Le _ nr the
telephone number of the FBI Office in Wew Urleans n-.i-u.l
had told her to contact this office if she obtained any

- G
:* ‘1- ?}‘

8 nor :nn:luﬂannl the EBI. lris the p

ither recommendation

IR ne
B Mocument Sl to be distributed outside your ogency:
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& | On 8/24/67
|

s Scuba divers encountered deep silt and

_ non-metallic snagg in the area of the probkewhich delayed the
| search and exhausted their air supply. They advised that the

. | 30 - 35 foot depth of

the water and muddy cond
visibility at the bottom of the river to zero.

itiﬂns-put the

MILTON BOOTH, ‘Commercial fisherman operating in the
,/area of the search, advised on 9/14/67, that the depth of the
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time of the search was approximately 30 feet. He
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SAC, JACKSON (44=65)
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JDSEPH%W&RDS, aka -
VICTIM

CR

00: NEW ORLEANS

Re airtel to Bureau from Inspector JOSEPH A, SULLIVAN
dated 8/19/67; Bureau airtel to Jackson dated 8/23/67: and

[ -
v
'1 report of SA MERRIMAN D, DIVEN dated 9/1/67 at New Orleans.

On 8/24/67, scuba divers encountered deep silt and
non-metallic snagg in the area of the probewhich delayed the
| search and exhausted their air supply. They advised that the
30 - 35 foot depth of the water and muddy conditions ccut the
visibility at the bottom of the river to zero.

MILTON BOOTH, commercial fisherman operating in the
,/ area of the search, advised on 9/14/67, that the depth of th;
1 water at the time of the search was approximately 30 feet. He
AL

3/~ Bureau - |
- New Orleans (44-2293) (Ingf_nlr).; E}\
2 - Jackson .
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Stated that the water level at th

five feet and will reach the ann:afjizr p:ifmr?;edad about
a 17 foot depth around 3/28/67. Based on prior iapéprnximteh”
furnished by BOOTH, suspected skeletal remainin nformation
refrigerator cabinet or a steel barrel. g8 are in a

The scuba diving team that assisted i
explorations on the river bottom suggested that“ta?ztenmh

for a metal container could be enormously accelerated b
employing a large magnet which would affix itself to m{al
objects on the river bottom, and that diving would only be
necessary in those spots where the magnet attached itself to
objects on the bottom. Magnets of this type are advertised
in surplus stores from time to time according to the divers.

It appears possible that the FBI Laboratory has
had prior experience with searches requiring the use of
magnet detectors which could be suspended from ropes to work
a river bottom or similar water-filled areas. The Laboratory
is requested to furnish such a device to the Natchez Resident
Agency of the Jackson Division if ©One is available for use in
further searching for the container we are seeking. Securing
this device will permit a maximum study of the area we are
interested in with a minimum expenditure of Agents time.
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stated that the water level at the river
h
five feet and will reach the annual low pnifxtr?:‘:feiﬂpiriimimtﬂt 1
elLy

a 17 foot depth around 9/28/67. Based on

- prior i
furn!.ahed by BOOTH, suspected skeletal rem.aini.ng::-:mitim
refrigerator cabinet or a steel barrel. o

The scuba diving team that assisted in prior
explorations on the river bottom suggested that the search
for a metal container could be enormously accelerated by
employing a large magnet which would affix itself to metal
objects on the river bottom, and that diving would only be
necessary in those spots where the magnet attached itself t¢
objects on the bottom. Magnets of this type are advertised
in surplus stores from time to time according to the divers

It appears possible that the FBI Laboratory has
had prior ‘experience with searches requiring the use of
magnet detectors which could be suspended from ropes to wo
a river bottom or similar water=-filled areas. The Laborat
is requested to furnish such a device to the Natchez Resic
Agency of the Jackson Division if one is available for us
further searching for the container we are seeking. »Secu
this device will permit a maximum study of the area we ar
interested in with a minimum expenditure of Agents time.
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river has receded about

ly
stated that © h the annual low point of approximate
e et A8 ziﬁu;::ﬁ 28/67. Based on prior information
a 17 foot dept skeletal remainings are in a

H, suspected
st thnin;t or a steel barrel.

The scuba diving team that assisted in prior

' ' he search
on the river bottom suggested that t
E?:r::i:;s:mtamer could be enormously accelerated by
employing a large magnet which would affix itself to metal
objects on the river bottom, and that diving would only be
he magnet attached itself to

necessary in those spots where t
objects on the bottom. Magnets of this type are advertised
in surplus stores from time to time according to the divers.

It appears possible that the FBI Laboratory has
had prior experience with searches requiring the use of
magnet detectors which could be suspended from ropes to work
a river bottom or similar water=-filled areas. The Laboratory
is requested to furnish such a device to the Natchez Resident
Agency of the Jackson Division if One is available for use in
further searching for the container we are seeking. Securing
this device will permit a maximum study of the area we are
interested in with 2 minimum expenditure of Agents' time.

he water level at the
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NO 44-2293

sch logical informants.

2 Continue contaces W

H.E]"F nﬂ‘[ IF.:PJ-PIE'

AT SHREVEPORT, 1.

i i ies 0ss of the Louisiana
1. Will interview JAMES B. G :
Department of Probaticn, chreveport, as 4 suspect, cnnierning
i Oion with IONA SEWARD nee PERRY, and possible

his associa N
involvement 1n EDWARDS' disappearance.

AT TALULLAH, LA,

L

1. Will contact Lowe Mctors for identity of

person having about a 1964 white Oldsmobile with two whip
antennae and a Lowe Motors sticker on the rear of the vehicle.

AT VIDALIA. LA,

_— 1. Will interview MIKE MC DONOUGEH, ownsr of
E;uunck Motel, re the employment and termination of
A SEWARD nee PERRY and EDWARDS' association with her.

2' - -
Interview Chief of Police J, L. "BUD" SPINKS

concerning his interview of -
ED‘L'MLEE' atte:npt Y e her:l[nﬂﬂ SEWARD in rEfEr’EﬁEE tﬂ

COVER PAGE 2

B




NO L4=2293 |
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B — L

sotel, for identit‘-}r of DIANE (LNU), @ fo

¥
operator. .
: 1ntewiew_her

4., After jdentifying BII;:HE:I b BT aarsnee

concerning he
ac a decoy in a

hose in the Jackson
ted with the Bureau :

" All the above leads, both t
pivision, will be handled and coordina
special maaRBoM" from Natchez, Miss.

ADMINISTRATIVE:
All persons contacted during the course of the
investigation were advised that the inquiry was being made at

the specific request of JOHN DOAR, AAG, CRD, UshI.

The investigative period of the instant report
overlaps the peviod of the referenced report in that some
of the FD-302s were not available at the time of the ;
preparation of the instant report. * ;

This case had not been formally presented to the .
USA at E@revﬂpart, Lt?ui,siana, for his opinion as to the '
prosecutive merits since the investigation is being coordinated

T S evationtio o e dsetmt i L

& il E t . ._ : . ; . S -

b ehaceniation BE bR extent desired before making e
FOIA(b) (1) = (D)  °

advised that atrsnme uzring | BEE;S%P Supes ?!15‘575 S
;Erz'éh legs. resided across the ﬂt‘-'éai oy e g crippled -
» Natchez, Mississippi, ety ?ﬁ;‘ Jefferson
| -.. x .a.-..i.:l:r-... JI.-:ﬂ-.'__ o




N0 &&-EEHS
; ) .1, vidalia,
- he Shamrock Motel, fx ok
~otel part of the sople in the
+1 told many peop
iy dyised that the Bl i ed by a
Lﬂulﬁ:mﬂ{l;hhgihind that sh2 had bEEHhFIEEc‘;;Ei‘EnﬂgEE{
ﬂbmfe nElL" L ked Et t E a - e
who also WOr : BT ory at
young Negro ggythat we did not believe the E_]fl i Et w;s
Source acvis ine the girl, who was badly cripplet,
3 =i thiﬁ ing ﬂth}r fljr hEI‘EElf-

the Cime, 5
telling this story to create Sy

capacity 1in the

i 1 ree
The formsr SoOurce advised that scme twO OF th

wonths after hearing the above story from the girl]{,dhe
heard that the Negro boy who worked at the mote a -
disappeared and his auto Was fuund_abanduneq. -HE as stme
that someone in the Vidalia, Louisizana Sheriff's Office or

1 L)
Vidalia Police Department "got hold of the boy .

The former source advised that the crippled girl
thereafter married the youngest son of CEORGE SEWELL (phonetic),
former operator of George's Boat Camp on Deer Park Lake,
Louisiana. He could not furnish the first name of the girl's
husband nor any name for the girl and does not know where

they could be located.
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UNITED SHAL  UREAU OF INVEST
FEDE .
? A
| . USA, SHREVEPORT, LOUISTAY
Copy Mo
OHfice: NEW ﬂRLEAﬂS 3 .
' SA MERRTNAN D, DIVEN Y~
Repor qer'*t:"_'mber 15’ ]QU? ” '
Dale e Bureou File K < -.: o
Field Qifice eile £t NO ‘,'I"f"'"zzgg | :":f .
Tl UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; : i r'
JOSFEPA EDWARDS = bR
VICT I‘,_- o
-
Characler CIVIL RIGHTS . rll:‘_i .

i P 1 oNeOi ‘advised that at approximately
X | ?’z:ﬁﬁ;:diﬁg“ﬁﬁ; E{gﬁ&, he observed a white car believed
t;cr be a 1964 0ldsmobile with a flash:i.ng_rt;:d light an‘d‘ash
step Buick later ascertained to be va_.cf_:';m s car. bBuick .
remained at’ scene near Ferriday, Loulsiana, for sf.veral :aeeks.
R, J. GIOVER purchased white 1964 Oldsmobile May 25, 196-:-._
Deputy Sheriff BILL OCDEN received report of abandoned vehicle
and had car towed in without conducting any search of the
vehicle, OGDEN reported that sheriff and deputies searched
surface of water where fisherman reported suspected flesh in
water near Deer Park, Louisiana; nothing was found. ROBERT
TAYLOR advised that victim told him on last occasion seen
fif;izlhﬂ Egiﬁ;;gﬂ Eﬂin§ to date a white girl from the Shamrock
Sabis Bt b B reP“E*Fﬁ}F had been arranging prostitution
cripple and f e e, ,.IGWA SEJARD nee PERRY, a
pple and former employee of Shamrock Pictel, advised that
co-worker JOSEPH EDWARDS tried to kiss her. She told JAMES
COSE, Leuisiana Probatica Officer, whem she was th =5
> en dating,

about the incident: by 3 :
management was méﬂ-..;, € m0 report to police or motel

g Police contacted h |
;*i;z?;t:igt anf said that EUWARDS wuuldeief::kzitiiiz E‘f‘f
3 N0 known char = - SR e re oL,
did g b3 <i5€s wz2re filed ae AR
he testify, Signed statement of Iﬁtﬁaggzzéwjiﬁnﬂ,fﬁpr
' outc,
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KENN oN, Official Bank of Jena,
e STEPEEE?.HEES telephu;la No. 992-2020,

La AR -4 t he was
Box 50, Jena, Louses 2-5300 advised that __
residence telephoné Hnﬁi::?.e Laneg’ a bowling alley near

formerly @ partner in issiid e Gogiinmn, 2
‘cigna. He was
fﬁ:r;ii{in;?ﬁey and recalled that one night in July,

t to BLACKIE
d the bowling alley and wen CH
ér?j;é'?n;;ﬁsecluh, now kn:tm as the Whiteway. Th::.-.‘.i m:_ght
club is located east of the bowling alley on the Vidalia -

Ferriday highway.

On his way home around midnight, give or take
an hour, he was headed west on the Vidalia -_Fer%'iﬂay
Highway at a slow to moderate rate of speed in his Vzliant
automobile., He was passed by a late model white cav, believed
to be a 1964 Oldsmobile, which had two limber antennae on
the trunk deck. An old model Buick, two-tone in color,

belizved to be beige over green but predominately green,
was in front of him.

e ™~ ﬁh

STEPHENSON said that this Buieck may have passed
him toc, or parhaps it had been in front of him all the time.
Tl}l? white car overtook the Buick and with a flashing red -
light on the dashboard, forced the Buick to stop on the side

cf the road at & poi | - P on i
howltag el point east of r.h.e cross-over leading to the

STEPHENSON stated that azs he _ . .
- a L eT=] . | =
:eil*a':;l:s,h{m noticed that the white caer:??-nthi;ﬁtﬁggé .
door E® white male in the driver's seat. The ri ont with =
d i Wles ﬂpen and one or tﬁﬂ mn e b e : ﬂ%ﬁﬁh’t ‘|h :a_',n_'-_'
Ziver's door of the Buick, He n re star
of the Buick but he did nor merts o
2 Negro. This male was wearing o

e e




ing that the Buick

- rinued stat
ETFPHEHEDN then;:ﬁ?:nad for several days-
had been moved O the
alley parking lot. The cat
longer period of time and
ane deflated. He believeés
station 1n Ferriday

later learned that ERig -

He etated that he
FDWARDS

by JOSEPH FDWARDS, 8 Negro. .
d was otherwise

Buick was owned
he bowling alley an

was not &n employee of t
unlncwn £O STEPHENSON,

STEPHENSON stated that with regard to the white

men hlthE}Mﬁje car, he did not get 2 good enough lock

at them tq-recfgnize sny of them if seen again. He stated

;Eitl g;ﬂlﬁqsim-:sduiputy Sheriff FRANK DE LAUGHTER and Sheriff
At snd he is certein that ncn2 of the 1

. e : e 12 m2n observ

::’:L;; QEE?E_W were cither DE LAUGHTER ox CROSS HHWEd
i chat Chief BUD SPINKS and Officer JOHN HE&HY ;rg

unknown to him,

At the concl 5 .

remarked that he hﬂi;é'-li;zltl Ef ttf'uz interview, STEPHENSON
1s furnishing this Ind

= is informztion

dEEE not e« -
get him involwv :
" 5 Ed n - -
type organization. in any retaliatiou by any Klan

. 591535?3 e a
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chicle Divis jon, Department
furnished the following
1isted 1963 Louisiana license

gA RICHARD K, BUTZ:

MARY BORWNING potor V
seate of Louisiané,
garding the below
31, 1967, to

Number & jssued for a 1663 Plymouth
valiant sedan, yehicle 7dentification Number 1337168087,
TAYLOR, Jena, lLouisiana. This vehicle

to Reverend A. G
i3 titled under title pumber 1268149.

of Revenu€,
infﬂrmatinn re
numbexs 00 August

902-428 was

802-4L§? was issued for a 1954 Ford Mercury
il

Tdentification Number 54SL80343M, to
Delivery, Pointe Ala Hache i e

- / - ~he, lLouisi
under title number 3263345i -

Number
four-door, Vehicle
FSPY ENCALADE, Genexal
This vehicle is titled

%









o 4 214:jmp >
od and titile
= re repistore
Ll Urnru*w VF‘iEIEHBH c+voot, Vidalia, Lnuiﬂinnht
Thee vigalia, 409 rﬁqgrseﬂ public license nunbers:

o the LowE of Vi hicles wei'e

10w ve T
A111* the be : itle Bumber
- public I,lcepse Hm}jﬁ-‘fﬂ 7 e
make of Vohicle LEL b 2302537
= psoni14661e 6249 :
1959 Chevrolet, '
Tour=-uoar
klack and "white 1800250
) e
1948 Chevrolet B - #L&i*i';?}ﬁ e '
¢ruck BN = 1KVCLZS
~ e Lad v
1259 Chevrolet 4E520124732 6251 2302721
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1951 Ford ~ F10ID180405 6253 3049913
§ ton truck
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1962 Ford FSOCH271E57 6254 - 30489915
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Motors
{anager MePhail Mo ;
THOUAS JOURDTD il Migsigsippi, was apprised
of nts and of the

. office EO: :
post Office the intervieudg ﬁgefullnwing {aformation

InCay ' ¢ |
; s qentities © _ s i
nftﬁ?i ;gLEhe contact. Ha fux.'m.she
?iﬂm fhe files of his office: . |
¢ dated May 26, 1964, shoved that

A sales contrac

R. J. GLOVER of Lee Avenues vidalia, purchased a 1964

88 0ldsmobile, four-door, Holiday Sedan, with .

t 1d white

i HEQTGI?.EEg;:.'infljis.]ggingﬁdfir?:E;; advised that the
;tini cars from McPhail Motors on a j!,ease I?asis. - :
consulting with other personnel of this office, he ascertained
that the Vidalia Folice Department also obtained Oldsmobiles
feom them Under a lease agreement during 1964, He advisad
that all of their vehicles were white in color and arxe
currently displaying blue emsrgency lights mounted on a
bsr across the top of the vehicle. Hz stated that it was
his recollection that the 1964 Oldsmobiles formerly used
by the Vidalia Police Department had a red top mounted
energency ljighta* e advised that he is reasonably certain
EgrL:;E ‘Fﬁaju:;:e_ln that there was an additional charge mads

- the ingtaliation and removal of this equipment,

Dynamic

e e

On uﬂflfﬁz l_m_it_t__‘t .
T hez, Mmjc New 03 .
%EEL______FHE ! tleans 44-2791

by

Thig i . &
documeny CONLaINg neitlyer LI -

Your arorcy: it andd ifs

Jdackson 44-65

WTeNd atinns nor — ——Date dictated 946/ 67
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Date geptember 6, F967

isiana
Box 50, Jena, Loulsi {
. STEPHENSOR ecial Agents
KENH’{:TH P['-,E was last cunt-::rr:ted b;;j.:r _?ESEPH Enﬁﬁmjs'
advised that E*Ih‘gg Pgnﬂered the incident ©O bl h,m'},
of the FBL, hestﬂpped on the Uidall;ﬂ'-.'Fetilignrnjéiﬂn
Wh;ﬁzisgilﬁated chat he had no additiona :
STEPHENOUI

concerning this event.

kat a check of the 1963 Louisiana

: - : the last year that Louisiana
:.1e repistration records, 3
veﬁsc;?}.rnﬁmhers in the license plates, showed 892-482 was
t]:l.;;;LiEdeEr s 1954 Mercury registered to ESPY ENCALADE,

L] Ll T . ,_1._ E'
Ceneral Delivery, Pdate a la Hache, Louisian

He was advised t

STEPHENSON advised that ESPY ENCALADE was unxnown
ro him and ‘the vehicle observed by him on the Vidaliz' -
Ferriday Highway was definitely not a 1954 Mercury.

STEPHENSON was further advised that the 16G63
Louigiane License Numbher 892-428 was issued for a 1963
Plvmouth Valiant registered to Reverend 4, G, TAYLOR of
‘Jena, Louisianza,

STEPHENSON stated that he was acquainted with
Reverend TAYLOR but he had no recollection as to winy he
"’E“l“ record Reverend TAYLOR's license numibeér on a2 oniece
OL paper in his wallet, He advised that apparentl:jr. this

number has no relatio i inc i :
EDUARDS' vehicle, P 0 the incident involving

-J: -”T"I‘f-l. 5 o

which had gEEPH?Sgﬂ Stated that he 1
i - Liashing red 1j

vehicle ; = "-]-Eht znd f _

ﬂlnm?.stec:gtpfu OVer was not 2 vali_antﬂrc_:ed E]f‘}fﬂfms.l

Oldsmobi] ain t!l'uat the vehicle 3 e 1N that he is

7€ Possibly a Mode] gg) o C» VaS a 1954

S ceértain the vehicle

0 ® ) | Lo/~

uﬂﬁ““--—ﬂ-—_ﬁ‘ila 4# Jackson 44:&?"3293
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::::: docymeni, aaa NS neithes recomn = }mnib_lg____n : . .
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Date =

d of the identities

sheriff's Office, ™ He was apprise he contact.

i isiands : a1 nature of €
Road, Ferrlf??{rml:zﬁts and of the official
of the Speci o

to JOSEPH EDWA

1, OGDEN state

RDS, the missing porter
d that he recalled =
hamrxroc
; ;imming pool at the Sh ,
; o J near the SWimMmMlhs by e
i s Em]égﬂﬁv 1-.::‘l'z:iquz:l had drowyned. He ddvledhthaE_
MR W o £he ag rather vague and he may

: - ident W :
secollection of EhS THECECE e drowning or two days after the

-niARDS the day of th - . - 4 -
Ewe :r?;; Eﬂ.}llfiflvised tiat his office did not investigate
TOWNLNg . -

-he incid i ;¢ happened in Vidalla, which -:.:.it:y_has
Ehﬁaﬂ;ﬂ;ai;itlana ggrsnnnel for sn._u:h invest:_.g-atlﬂns,
and furthermore he did not wish to get anf:lved E'Jth '
Chief BUD SFINKS nor his personnel inasmucn as there 18
friction betwen their respective depariments.

with yegard
from the Ghamrock Mote

OCDEN stated that in regard to EDWARDS' abandoned
veliicle, he recalls that some unknown person reported the
continued presence of the vehicle in the vicinity of the
bowling alley on the Vidalia--Ferriday Highway. OGDEN stated
that he did not investigate the presence of the car, bat
mere}y dispatched CECIL BEATTY, operator of the Gulf Service
otation in Ferriday, to tow the vehicle. fiowever, BEATTY
was urable to locate the abandoned car on his first trip and
iﬂbi*?qu?ﬂt}}’ located the car on a2 sida roag near the i

owling aliey. No record was made of this complaint concerning

the abandoned ca
car and OGDEN made no search of the vehicie,

Pe understands that Piurui .
wskiais’ Purvis Motox Company later claimed ihe

On 8/5/67 :
n 9/5 —ut ferriday, Louisiana R b
SAs MERR TN D, DIVEN and

GEDQ —_File & gﬁﬂkﬁnn 4'!""6.5
—SENe . Abagy

—————Dale dictuteq . 2/6/67

. . e
Your ogonoy; W ang its e i RCOSM et iong |

ok to be & 1':3: CEnclusions of Lh
Hrhied outside you e Ol Wt is the
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Ju f;j}*ﬁS
the
has only beéen in
ated that he nows Of
catas zﬁt on a feu oceas ots ¥ hitﬁer in the

Shamrock Restaur S being carried on e

prost + during 1964.

no commerc ial

this time O
restaurant O motel at

of the BOOTH boys

one
card to & report f{:am
Shen refpuisiana, concerning flesh obtained from

ey Park, Louisiana, OGDEN stated that he

recalls that one of the BOOTH boys fﬂung sﬂmﬁtbubi:;ﬂ:ﬁ:-ln
¢*he water near Deer Pazrk and rc-:purted the ma ?r

Harrisonburg sheriff's Office, In SOWE ey tl}ls s 1;:=as
brought to the attentioa of the concordia Parish F,;heriff S
office. OGDEN stated that he is not one of the big vheels in
the sheriff's office and does not know how or to whom this
report was made; aud he had no knowledge of the incident

until he was told to get the sheriff's boat and told to
accompany the sheriff end Deputy IKE CCGUAN to investigate

the incident. Even befere arriving at the lake; he had
concludad from his personal knowladge that the operator of

an establishment known as Jugheads Restaurant was running a
s?usage__bpsiuzss. It was further known tc him that JUDHEAD
Eiltalci;g deer meat, which he was apparently peaching, and

; t;ng' 1s meat with pork which not eonly made the sau;a e
etter tasting, but also more profitable 2o

of Harrisonbur§,
the 0ld River near De

intestine hzad - was.,tnhan faced with the disposal of the
disposed of in ¢ and unwanted deer parts which h
in the water of 0ld River it was CGEDﬂmPp:areutly
- 5 [ N E

opinion that the fle
sh located by BOOT
H was really
parts

e g
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JN 44=65
the

he has only been in |

OGDEN stgtzg . fey occasions, and he knuwi ni‘ha

RESUESS itution being carried on either 1n

preke ime or during 1964%.

motel at this €
a report from one of the BOOTH boys

a, concerning flesh obtained fxom
the 0ld River near Deex park, Louisiana, UGDEH.state.d thz; he
recalls that oneé of the BOOTH boys found some aubstan;e,
the water near Deer park and reported the matter to the

fn some way this report was

onbure Sheriff's Office. - |
ettt Lntiun of the Concordia Parish Sheriff's
I

broucht to the atte
i of the big wheels in

Office. OGDEN stated that he is not one
the sheriff's office and does not know how or to whom this

report was made; and he had no knowledge of the incident

until he was tola to get the sheriff's boat and told to

accompany the sheriff and Deputy IKE COVAN to investigate 1

the incident. Even before arriving at the lake; ne had ' * |

concluded from his personal knowladge that the operator of "'

an estzblishment known as Jugheads Restaurant was ruaning a

sausage business. It was further known to him that JUDHEAD

wzrts*taking deer meat, which he was apparently poaching. #-ar*d

E:ﬁ:% Ehls_meat with pork which not only made the sauéaga:
asting, but also more profitable,

ghamrock Rn?
no cummernlal
restaurﬁnt or

with regarc} t_'.u
of HarrisonbuT&, Louisian

¢ r;.;.

il

intestine,'rﬂﬁadﬂﬂﬁ”uﬁiﬁtﬁfﬁd with the disposal of the
ﬁﬁﬂi’iﬁ“tﬁiﬁ‘éﬁ; vater of 014 River. It wes P i
S e flesh loca o e e

of discarded deer meat t ! : t‘eilﬂazgﬁﬂ was rEﬂlly vargs -
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. cpd that after their search of the area, they
o adﬂ?hydrn jet prupelled boat tied tO the bank
re storm went through

of the riverl. ght T; seve
the area and sask their boat. e next
their boat and 1eft the area without making any
javestigation into the matter.

t day they recovered
further

7 (o
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/ II. INVESTIGATION CONCERNING
JOSEPH_EDWARDS ' ACTIVITIES AT : E
THE SHAMRCCK MOTEL, ’
VIDALIA, LOUTSTANA,




9/1/67 -

4th Street, was contacted
the interviewing Agents .

itie
£ tl jdentit . infarmatiun:
g
father .of ORGREE

TAYLOR advi 3 e o
upGREE" TAYLOR WhO ha e ¢ ommon = 1av W"Ermn o
JOSEPH EDWARDS. TAYLOR descnbedlﬁﬂﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂs as 2 >
170 pounds, brownd ckin, in his 20°s.
TAYLOR advised the jast time he sav EDWARDS was
tated that gDWARDS had stopped and
gouth 4tin Street, Ferriday,

in July, 1964. He s
had two Jax heers at the bar at 526 ;
n 1964 for the MC D(}H{DUGH s who own the

that TAYLOR had run i
ghamrock in vidalia.

TAYLOR advised rhat EDWARDS drank two beers alone.
lked out to EDWARDS' car at 10:30 p.m.
1

TAYLOR and EDWARDS wa
TAYLOR stated that EDWARDS was neot drunk at the time. TAYLOR

|

stated that the following dialogue took place: '
Enwiffﬂs to TAYLOR, "Daddy, I'm §===-==-= in | | E
“high cotton'. e
TAYLOR to EDWARDS, 'Tell me about it" | é
| S
~

ED
wiﬁ;t:zltzﬂ'ry{mﬂ, "I'm going to the Shamrock
pick me up & white girl'.

TAYLOR stated that
from white ni ated that he told ED
e zirls. TAYLOR stated that Wﬁz\ﬂsstgﬂsigy away
EDWARD uld not

l E
i—m A

e

TR
hig
- YOUr ageney it pud |
¥ -

e .'.r-kd"“'l'i L kel -yl
i 1 I'rllr_:r_
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No 44-2293
AYLOR noticed EDWARDS '

A day ﬂ: tf;:i;ig’finm the D:%xie Lanes Bowling
guick parked a:rntgﬂ'that rhere was nanng uynusual about this
Alley. Tﬁté-!}“j Eut ;jnspect the car. When the puick continued
o TAYLﬂRthlrE for a number of days, TAYLOR stopped and
T AYLOR stated that he observed a necktie
g 2 that he saw a little

jnspected it.
the mirxor. TAYLOR state ;
hanging frm;td :_:Eder the steering wheel. TAYLOR indicated
with his right thumb

spot of blo _
the size of the spot by making @
This circle made by TAYLOR appeared

and right index finger.
to be a little larger chan a silver dollar.

TAYLOR stated that he did not observe any belt in
the car. Subsequent to the jnspection, TAYLCR learned that the

car nad been towed toO 3 gulf Station in Ferriday.

=l TAYLOR advised that he had no idea if EDWARDS bad
any missing teoth. TAYLOR could not recall the description
cf'any jewelry that EDWARDS wore. TAYLCR did not knmapﬂf ;
white preachers who had known EDWARDS or his family . S

S PuliCETigll.:DR_advised_that the only thing he knew about
208 e us: ;1; ::l;edvldalia--Ferriday area in 1964 was
2 ik 7onder wav th . 3 ¥ .
0ldsmobii ‘ il b SRS Vicalja Pol
when inlf:gtﬁgziiisze Hernicey Ralice EEPartmzzﬁ Ezag‘;gﬂt -
lay was much larger th . 3 s
- an Vidalia at th :
at time.

i %\
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Date _September 7 , 1967

d Street,
1405 Westwoo - ]
jdentity of the inter,
had no objections

|
. . *EURGEHSEI 3
THGR LEL ped the

" d
y 5 1 Ecldliﬁ"?le & « he
:r.mmt-c?lﬂliz gnt and adulsed tha; lnl'.
viewing ABE o the Agent-

= calking t
whatsoever tO Juring 1964, he knew JOE

d "general flunky'' at the
EDWARDS toO be a Negro *

: i TORGERSEN ,sté& ted
g ; +dalia, L'Dt.llElEI:lE. _ . .
s hﬂtelﬁn;: El—iat EDWARDS, wh_l*le_EmplnyedmgiLtiréejigagﬂﬂ
thﬂi ?’Etziﬁﬂwaﬁ actively "hustling'' girls for L ROUN
roc 0o 5

a Negro Natcnéz, Mississippl, madar.

He stated further that NELLIE JACKSON had Elac:—‘:d
a "white" Negro in the shamrock Motel employed as 2 u?sk
r;lm:k and that this person wWas also actively engaged in

prostitution while at the Shamrock HMotel. He stated that

this "white Negro resides close to the entrance of Inter-
national Psper Company in Natchez.

TORGERSEN denied any knowledge whatsoever of the
JOE EDWARDS dissppearance and stated that he had only heard
from an unrecalled source that EDWARDS had moved to Cnicago,
I1linois, sometime during the Summer of 1984,

, In response to questions concerning a crippled
waltress at the Shamrock Motel during early 1964, TORGERSEN
‘a::_luz.ﬁelu that there was a Mrs, CROWE who lived he;:ween
E:‘i;lﬂtfndjerridﬂy: Louisiana, employed as a waitress
Sk g tha -M& at tne Shamcock VMotel, He stated that

#F had slipped and hurt her back and wa H i
Wesr a brace while working as a w;' F:“ e e

itress at the Shamrock

fotel duri : R v
uring early 1964, TORGERSEN EdviEEd, hovever that
3

he kne = i ip i
¥ 0% mo relationship between EDWARDS and Mrs, CROWE

New Oril bt
ohie eans 1=-2293
On _ 47 Natches Mississipni yackson 4465 i
= i File # Jackson 15?-—5-05
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the length of time

1t is not possible to estimate
fe had been in the water.

it
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